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1 . Simple Present Tense : 

  A . durum cümlelerinde: TO BE (am / is / are) 

S am / is / are O   S am / is / are not O 

I am  a teacher .  I am  not a teacher  

He is  a cook .   He is  not a cook . 

She is  well .   She is  not well . 

It is  long .   It is  not long . 

We are  teachers .  We are  not teachers  

You are  students .  You are  not students . 

They are  cold .   They  are  not cold . 

 

Am / is / are S … ?   Short Answers : 

Am  I a teacher ?  Yes , I am .  No , I’m not . 

Is  he a cook ?  Yes , he is .  No , he isn’t . 

Is  she well ?   Yes , she is .  No , she isn’t . 

Is  it long ?   Yes , it is .  No , it isn’t . 

Are  we teachers ?  Yes , we are .  No , we aren’t . 

Are  you students ?  Yes , you are .  No , you aren’t . 

Are  they cold ?   Yes , they are .  No , they aren’t . 

 

e.g. I’m a student   (Öğrenciyim , öğrenci olurum) 

e.g. She is tall .  (Uzundur , uzun olur) 

e.g. He’s not angry .  (Sinirli değil – değildir)   

e.g. We are not barbers . (Berber değiliz) 

e.g. Who is ill ?  (Kim hasta – hastadır?)   

e.g. When is the party ? (Parti ne zaman?) 
 

B . eylem cümlelerinde: V 1 (+s , +es , +ies)  (do , does , don’t , doesn’t) 

S V 1(+s , +es , +ies) O  S do / does not V 1 O 

I watch   T. V.  I do  not watch T. V. 

He has   a car .  He does  not have a car . 

She speaks   English . She does  not speak English . 

It flies   .  It does  not fly . 

We have   a dog .  We do  not have a dog . 

You swim   .  You do  not swim . 

They drive   a bus .  They do  not drive a bus . 
 

Do / does S V 1 … ?  Short Answers : 

Do   I watch T. V. ?  Yes , I do .  No , I don’t . 

Does  he have a car ?  Yes , he does .  No , he doesn’t . 

Does  she speak English ?              Yes , she does .  No , she doesn’t . 

Does  it fly ?  Yes , it does .  No , it doesn’t . 

Do  we have a dog ?  Yes , we do .  No , we don’t . 

Do  you swim ?  Yes , you do .  No , you don’t . 

Do  they drive a bus ?  Yes , they do .  No , they don’t . 
 

e.g. I sometimes play football .  (Bazen futbol oynarım) 

e.g. She teaches English well .  (İngilizceyi iyi öğretir) 

e.g. He doesn’t get up late .  (Geç kalkmaz)  
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e.g. We don’t go school .  (Okula gitmeyiz) 

e.g. Do you like coffee ?  (Kahve sever misin?)  

e.g. Where do you live ?  (Nerede yaşarsın?) 

e.g. When does she go to bed ? (Ne zaman yatar?)  

e.g. Who works in Amasya ? (Amasya’da kim çalışır?) 
 

2 . Present Continuous Tense : 

S am / is / are V 1 + ing  S am / is / are not V 1 + ing 

 

I am  watching .  I am  not watching . 

He is  listening  . He is  not listening . 

She is  wearing .  She  is  not wearing . 

It is  flying .   It is  not flying . 

We are  closing .  We  are  not closing . 

You are  swimming .  You are  not swimming . 

They are  driving .   They are  not driving . 
 

Am / is / are S V 1 + ing ?  Short Answers : 

 

Am  I watching ?  Yes , I am .  No , I’m not . 

Is  he listening ?  Yes , he is .  No , he isn’t . 

Is  she wearing ?  Yes , she is .  No , she isn’t . 

Is  it flying ?   Yes , it is .  No , it isn’t . 

Are  we closing ?  Yes , we are .  No , we aren’t . 

Are  you swimming ?  Yes , you are .  No , you aren’t . 

Are  they driving ?  Yes , they are .  No , they aren’t . 
 

e.g. I’m watching T. V. (Televizyon izliyorum)  

e.g. She’s wearing her hat . (Şapkasını giyiyor) 

e.g. He isn’t studying now . (Şuan ders çalışmıyor)  

e.g. We aren’t swimming . (Yüzmüyoruz) 

e.g. Are you driving a car ? (Araba sürüyor musun?)  

e.g. Where are you going ? (Nereye gidiyorsun?) 

e.g. What is she doing ? (Ne yapıyor?)   

e.g. Who is walking ? (Kim yürüyor?) 
 

3 . Simple Past Tense : 

A . Durum cümlelerinde: was / were : (TO BE) 

S was / were O   S was / were not O 

 

I was  a teacher .  I was  not a teacher  

He was  a cook .   He was  not a cook . 

She was  well .   She was  not well . 

It was  long .   It was  not long . 

We were  teachers .  We were  not teachers  

You were  students .  You were  not students . 

They were  cold .   They  were  not cold . 
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Was / were S O ?   Short Answers : 

 

Was  I a teacher ?  Yes , I was .  No , I wasn’t . 

Was  he a cook ?  Yes , he was .  No , he wasn’t . 

Was  she well ?   Yes , she was .  No , she wasn’t . 

Was  it long ?   Yes , it was .  No , it wasn’t . 

Were  we teachers ?  Yes , we were .  No , we weren’t . 

Were  you students ?  Yes , you were . No , you weren’t . 

Were  they cold ?   Yes , they were . No , they weren’t . 

 

 

e.g. I was a student    (Öğrenciydim , öğrenci olurdum)  

e.g. She was happy yesterday . (Dün mutluydu) 

e.g. He wasn’t angry .   (Sinirli değildi)    

e.g. We were not barbers .  (Berber değildik) 

e.g. Was it hot ?   (Sıcak mıydı?)    

e.g. Where were you yesterday ? (Dün neredeydin?) 

e.g. Who was ill ?   (Kim hastaydı?)    

e.g. When was the party ?  (Parti ne zamandı?) 
 

B . eylem cümlelerinde: V2, didn’t, did...? 

S V 2  O   S did not V 1 O 

 

I watched T. V.   I did not watch T. V. 

He had  a car .   He did not have a car . 

She spoke  English .  She did not speak English . 

It flew  .   It did not fly . 

We listened   to tapes .  We did not listen   to tapes . 

You swam  .   You did not swim . 

They drove  a bus .   They did not drive a bus . 
 

Did S V 1 … ?   Short Answers : 

 

Did  I watch T. V. ?   Yes , I did .  No , I didn’t . 

Did he have a car ?   Yes , he did .  No , he didn’t . 

Did she speak English ?  Yes , she did .  No , she didn’t . 

Did it fly ?   Yes , it did .  No , it didn’t . 

Did we listen to tapes ?  Yes , we did .  No , we didn’t . 

Did you swim ?   Yes , you did .  No , you didn’t . 

Did they drive a bus ?   Yes , they did .  No , they didn’t . 

 

 

e.g. I played football .   (Futbol oynadım)   

e.g. She went to the library .  (Kütüphaneye gitti) 

e.g. He didn’t get up late .  (Geç kalkmadı)   

e.g. We didn’t go school .  (Okula gitmedik) 

e.g. Did you like coffee ?  (Kahveyi  sevdin mi?)  

e.g. Where did you live ?  (Nerede yaşadın?) 

e.g. When did she go to bed ? (Ne zaman yattı?)   

e.g. Who worked in Amasya ? (Amasya’da kim çalıştı?) 
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4 . Future Tense : 

S will V 1 O   S will not V 1 O 

 

I will watch T. V.   I will not watch T. V. 

He will listen to tapes .  He will not listen to tapes . 

She will wear a hat .   She  will not wear a hat . 

It will fly .   It will not fly . 

We will close the door .  We  will not close the door . 

You will swim .   You will not swim . 

They will drive a bus .   They will not drive a bus . 
 

Will S V 1 O ?   Short Answers : 

 

Will I watch T. V. ?   Yes , I will .  No , I won’t . 

Will he listen to tapes ?  Yes , he will .  No , he won’t . 

Will she wear a hat ?   Yes , she will .  No , she won’t . 

Will it fly ?   Yes , it will .  No , it won’t . 

Will we close the door ?  Yes , we will .  No , we won’t . 

Will you swim ?   Yes , you will .  No , you won’t . 

Will they drive a bus ?   Yes , they will .  No , they won’t . 
 

e.g. I will play football .   (Futbol oynayacağım)  

e.g. She will go to the library .  (Kütüphaneye gidecek) 

e.g. He won’t get up late .  (Geç kalkmayacak)  

e.g. We won’t go school .  (Okula gitmeyeceğiz) 

e.g. Will you be a doctor ?  (Doktor olacak mısın?)  

e.g. Where will you live ?  (Nerede yaşayacaksın?) 

e.g. When will she go to bed ? (Ne zaman yatacak?)  

e.g. Who will swim ?  (Kim yüzecek?) 
 

 

 

      present simple 

 

         

      past simple                 NOW 

 

                           pr. cont.     future simple 

 

 


